
TWO HUNDRED 
AND EIGHTY- SIXTH. MEETING 

_Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, 6 July I949, at 3 p.m. 

President: Mr. James THORN. 

5. Continuation of the discussion on 
the- report of the fourth session of 
the Commission on Narcotic· Drugs 
(E/1361, E/1361/ Add.1,. E/1361/ 
Add.2 and E/1376) 

Mr. STEINIG, Director of the Division of Narcotic 
Drugs, replying · to the questions raised at the 
two hundred and eighty-fifth meeting concerning 
the origin and financial implications of the draft 
resolution on "Methods of determining the origin of 
opium by chemical and physicalmeans" (E/1361), 
said that research on the methods of determining 
the origin of opium was not for the purpose of 
solving a theoretical scientific problem, but was 
a measure of great practical importance in ·the 
suppression of illicit traffic. Table B on pages 
76 and 77 of the report showed that no information 
was available as to the origin of 57.8% of the total 
amount of raw opium seized during 1948, while 
9.1 % had been of unknown origin. In other 
words, the origin of nearly 67 % of the total 
opium seized could not be officially determined. If, 
in its report or during the discussions of the Com­
mission, country A stated that opium seized 
by it in the illicit traffic came from country B be­
cause that opium bore all . the characteristic 
markings of that produced in country B, and. if 
country B replied that those markings might 
be . forgeries and therefore constituted ins)lfficient 
proof of origin, the Commission was not in a posi­
tion to determine responsibilities in the matter. 

·Neither the Commission nor the Council could carry 
out its work properly if the origin of such a large 
percentage of the opium smuggled remained 
unknown. An original method of determining 
the origin of opium by chemical and physical 
means devised by a chemist with considerable 
experience in that field had yielded noteworthy 
results. . That chemist, now on the staff of 
the Division, had prepared studies oil the subject 
which had been favourably received by the 
Commission and those Governments which had 
expressed their views on the method in ques­
tion. It was felt that further international 
research on the -problem was highly desirable 
and the United States Government had declared 
its willingness to place iaboratory facilities at the 
disposal of the United Nations for that purpose. 

There would be no cost whatsoever to the 
United Nations. One official from the Secretariat 
would undertake the work of co-ordinating the 
research and distributing samples to countries 
as requested. 

With .regard to sub-paragraph (c) of the draft 

DEUX CENT QUATRE-VINGT­
SIXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le mercredi 6 y"uillet I949• · a I5 heures · 

President: M. James THoRN. 

5. Suite de Ia _discussion du rapport 
de Ia quatrieme session ~e Ia. Com~ 
mission des stupefiants (E/1361; 
E/1361/ Add.1, E/1361/ Add.2 et 
E/1376) 

M. STEINIG, Directeur de la Division des stupe­
fiants, repondant aux questions posees au cours de. 
la deux cent quatre-vingt-cip.quieme seance sur 
l'origine et les incidences financieres du projet 
de resolution relatif aux (( methodes permettant 

· de determiner au moyen de procedes chimiques 
"et physiques l'origine de !'opium» (E/1361) indique 
que les travaux de recherches sur les moyens de 
determiner l'origine de !'opium ne visent pas a 
resoudre un probleme scientifique .theorique, mais 
constituent une mesure d'une portee pratique 
considerable pour la suppression du trafic illicite. 
Le tableau B qui figure ala page 109 du rapport 
fait apparaitre qu'on ne dispose d'aucun renseigne­
ment sur l'origine de 57,8% de la quantite 
totale d'opium . brut · saisie au cours de 1948, 
9,1 % etant d'origine inconnue. Autrement dit, 
l'origine de pres de 67% de la quantite totale 
d'opium de saisie ne peut etre officiellement deter­
·minee. Si, dans son rapport ou au cours des debats 
de la Commission, un pays A declare que !'opium 
qu'il a saisi dans le trafic illicite vient d'un pays B 
parce que cet opium ·porte toutes les marques 
distinctives de !'opium produit dans le pays B, 
et si le pays B replique que ces marques distinctives 
peuvent etre dues a des falsifications et ne sauraient 
par consequent constituer une preuve d'origine 
suffisante, la Commission n'est pas en mesure de 
determiner les responsabilites en la matiere. Ainsi 
ni la Commission ni le Conseil ne pourraient accom­
plir convenablement leur t~che si l'origine d'une 
proportion aussi importante de !'opium de contre­
bande reste inconnue. Une methode originale 
permettant de determiner par des m,oyens chimiques 
et physiques l'origine de I' opium, methode due a un 
chimiste ·qui possede une experience considerable 
en la matiere, a donne des resultats notables. Ce 
chimiste, qui fait maintenant partie du personnel 
de la Division, a prepare sur ce sujet des etudes 
qui ont trouve un accueil favorable aupres de la 
Commission et des Gouvernements qui ont fait 
connaitre leur a vis sur la methode en question. 
On estime qu'il est tout a fait souhaitable de consa­
crer ace probleme de plus amples recherches sur le 
plan international, et le Gouvernemeilt des Etats­
Unis s'est declare dispose a mettre les facilites 
de laboratoire dont il dispose au service des Nations 
Unies a cette fin. 

31 

. II n'en cofttera absoluinent rien aux Nations 
Unies. Un fonctionnaire du Secretariat se chargera 
de coordonner les recherches et d'assurer la 
distribution d'echantillons aux pays interesses, 
sur leur demande. 

En ce qui concerne l'alinea c) du projet de . . 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



resolution, it should be explained that it would 
be legally impossible for the Secretary-General 
to import and export opium· for the purpose of 
supplying it to those scientific institutions partici­
pating in the joint research project. Such imports 
and exports could only be made by Governments, 
and in this particular case one government, that 
of the United States of America, would assume 
the responsibility. 

Finally, the. deletion of the words "supplementing 
its proposals contained in a communication to the 
Secretary-General of rg November 1948 (E/CN. 
7/rsg, page 4)", as proposed by the Danish repre­
sentative, would in no way alter the substance 
of the resolution. 

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
supported the Danish amendment. 

The Council adopted, by I4 votes to 2 with I absten­
tion, the draft resolution on "Methods of determining 
the origin of opium by chemical and physical means" 
submitted by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs 
(E/I36I) together with the Danish amendment 
thereto. 

The PRESIDENT invited discussion of the draft 
resolution on "Simplification of existing interna­
tional instruments on narcotic drugs" (Ejr36r) and 
of the Chinese amendment thereto (E/r36I/Add.z). 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
proposed that the phrase "the desirability of 
convening a conference to conclude", which 
was part of the original decision of the Commission 
to appoint a Sub-Committee (Ejr36r), should 
be substituted for the words "the possibility of 
reaching " in the Chinese amendment. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) accepted the proposed 
amendment. 

Mr. STEINIG, Director of the Division of Narcotic 
Drugs, said the wording proposed by the United 
States representative was taken from the text of 
the terms of reference given by the Commission 
on Narcotic Drugs to its Sub-Committee, which 
had met at Lake Success to consider the desira­
bility of convening a conference to conclude an 
interim agreement for limiting the production 
of raw opium to medical and scientific needs. 
On page 31. of the report it was stated that the 
Sub-Committee in question had unanimously 
agreed that an interim agreement was necessary, 
and had proposed the setting up of an ad hoc 
committee of the Commission as a first step, 
because the preliminary work for such an agreement 
was organically related to the Commission's 
activities. The draft resolution now under discus­
sion referred to the ad hoc committee and not to 
the Sub-Committee, and the original text proposed 
would therefore be more in line with the wishes 
of the Commission. 

In view of the explanations given by the Director 
of the Division of Narcotic Drugs, Mr. P. C. CHANG 
(China) and Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of 
America) agreed to accept the original text of 
the resolution. 

Mr. KuLAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
· Republics) ·had grave doubts as to the usefulness 

resolution, il faudrait prectser qu'il serait juridi­
quement impossible au Secretaire general d'impor­
ter et d'exporter de l'opium pour le fournir aux 
institutions scientifiques qui participent au pro­
gramme de recherches en commun. De telles impor­
tations et exportations ne pimvent etre effectuees 
que par les Gouvernements, et, dans ce cas parti­
culier, un seul Gonvernement, celui des Etats-Unis · 
d'Amerique, s'en chargera. 

Enfin, la suppression des mots : << compietant 
ses propositions contenues dans une communi­
cation en date du rg novembre 1948 adressee au 
Secretaire general (E/CN.J/rsg, page 5) », proposee 
par le representant du Danemark, ne modifierait 
nullement le fond meme de la n'isolution. ' 

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) appuie 
l'amendement du Danemark. 

Le Conseil adopte, par I4 voix contre 2, avec une 
abstention, le profet de resolution sur les ((methodes 
permettant de determiner par des moyens chimi­
ques et physiques l'origine de l'op'ium )), soumis 
par la Commission des stupefiants (E/I36I) ainsi 
que l' amendement propose par le representant du 
Danemark. 

Le PRESIDENT met en discussion le projet de 
resolution relatif a (( la simplification des instru­
ments internationaux existants telatifs aux stu­
pefiants » (E/r36r), ainsi que l'amendement propose 
par le representant de la Chine (E/I36I/Add.z) .. 

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose 
que le membre de phrase:<< l'opportunite de convo­
quer une conference en vue de conclure ... )), qui 
faisait partie de la decision originale de la Commis­
sion de designer un sous-comite (E/r36r), soit 
substitue aux mots : (( la possibilite qu'il y · aurait 
d'aboutir a )) dans l'amendement de la Chine. 

M. P. C. CHANG (Chine) accepte l'amendement 
propose. 

. M. STEINIG, Directeur de la Division des stupe­
fiants, indique que la redaction proposee par le 
representant des Etats-Unis est empruntee au 
texte du mandat donne par la Commission des 
stupefiants a son Sous-Comite qui s'est reunL a 
Lake Success et qui etait charge d'etudier l'oppor­
tunite de. convoquer une conference en vue de 
conclure un accord provisoire pour limiter aux 
besoins medicaux et scientifiques la production 
de I' opium brut. Ala page .46 du rapport, il est dit 
que le Sous-Comite en question a reconnu a l'unani­
mite qu'un accord provisoire s'imposait eta propo­
se, comme premiere mesure, de creer un comite 
special de la Commission, etant donne que les 
travaux preparatoires qui doivent pn'iceder cet 
accord auront une relation d'ordre organique avec 
ceux de la Commission. Le projet de resolution 
actuellement en discussion vise ce comite special 
et non le sous-comite et, par consequent, le texte 
primitivement propose serait plus conforme aux 
desirs de la Commission. 

32 

A la lumiere des explications fournies par le 
Directeur de la Division des stupefiants, M.P. C. 
CHANG (Chine) et M .. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique) decident d'accepter le texte primitif 
de la resolution. ; . ! 

l\L KouLAGENKOV (Union des RepubliEJ.ues 
socialistes sovietiques); emet des doutes serieux 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



of the Chinese amendment, as the convening of 
an ad hoc committee to consider the possibility 
of reaching an agreement for limiting the produc­
tion of raw opium to medical and scientific needs 
seemed unnecessary and inappropriate at a time 
when a unified convention was being 
prepared. 

Following a proposal by Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United 
States of America), it was agreed to substitute the 
word "possibilities" for the word "possibility" in 
the Chinese amendment. 

The Council adopted the Chinese amendment 
by I4 votes to J . 

. Mr. AzKOUL (Lebanon) proposed the deletion of 
the word "early" from the second line of the first 
paragraph of the draft resolution, since in his 
view elaboration of a new single convention would 
take a considerable time. 

The Council adopted the Lebanese amendment 
by IO votes to o with 8 abstentions . 

. The Council adopted the first paragraph of the 
resolution, as amended, by I6 votes to o with 
2 abstentions. 

Mr. PEREZ PEROZO (Venezuela) said he had 
abstained from voting on the first paragraph 
because, not having been present during the discus­
sion, he was insufficiently acquainted with the 
matter. 

Mr. BuGNARD (France) explained that, while the 
French delegation was still of the opinion that a 
new convention needed to be elaborated, he had 
abstained from voting in order to make it clear 
that his delegation did not share all the viewpoints 
expressed in the Commission's report and draft 
resolutions. 

The PRESIDENT explained that the Chinese 
amendment just adopted would constitute the 
second paragraph of the draft. resolution. The 
original operative paragraph of the resolution thus 
became the third paragraph. 

The Council adopted the new third paragraph by 
I4 votes to o with 4 abstentions. 

Mr. SKOROBOGATY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic), Mr. KATZ-SUCHY {Poland) and Mr. 
KuLAZHENKOV {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 
explained that they had abstained because the 
paragraph in question requested the Secretary­
General to take measures necessary to give effect 
to the Chinese amendment, to which they were 
opposed. 

The Council adopted, by IJ votes to o with 5 
abstentions, the draft resolution as a whole, as 
amended, on "Simplification of existing inter-
1tational instruments on narcotic drugs" submitted 
by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs. 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the United 
States draft resolution (E/1376) which embodied 
the decision of the Commission set out on page 64 
of the report. . 

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru) pointed out that there was I 
no regulation forbidding the production of coca 

33 

3 

quant a l'utilite de l'amendement du representant 
de laChine, etant donne que la reunion d'un comite 
special pour examiner la possibilite d'aboutir a 
un accord pour la limitation aux besoins medica.ux 
et scientifiques de la production d'opium brut 
semble inutile et peu indiquee au moment oil 1' on 
est en train de preparer nne convention unique 
et unifiee. 

Sur la proposition de M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique) il est decide de remplacer (( possibi­
lite >> par << possibilites >> dans l'amendement de la . 
Chine. 

Le Conseil adopte l'amendement de la Chine 
par I4 voix contre ]. 

M. AzKOUL (Liban) propose la suppression du 
terme (( rapide )) a la seconde ligne du premier 
alinea du projet de resolution, car, a son avis, !'ela­
boration d'une convention unique nouvelle prendra 
un temps considerable. 

Le Conseil adopte l'amendement du Liban par 
Io voix, sans opposition, avec 8 abstentions. 

Le Conseil adopte le premier alinea de la resolution 
ainsi amende par I6 voix, sans opposition, avec 
2 abstentions. 

M. PEREZ PEROZO {Venezuela) dit qu'il s'est 
abstenu de voter sur le premier alinea parce que, 
en raison de son absence pendant la discussion, 
il n' est pas suffisamment au courant de la question. 

M. BuGNARD (France) precise que, bien que la 
delegation fran<;aise considere toujours qu'il est 
necessaire d'elaborer une nouvelle convention, il 
s'est abstenu de voter pour indiquer que sa dele­
gation ne partage _pas tous les points de vue expri­
mes dans le rapport de la Commission et dans les 
projets de resolution. 

Le PRESIDENT explique que l'amendement de Ia 
Chine qui vient d'etre adopte constituera le second 
alinea du projet de resolution. L'alinea primitif 
formant le dispositif de la resolution devient ainsi 
le troisieme alinea. 

Le Conseil adopte le nouveau troisieme alinea par 
I4 voix, sans opposition, avec 4 abstentions. 

M. SKOROBOGATY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de. Bielorussie), M. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) 
et M. KouLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) expliquent ·qu'ils se sont 
abstenus pa.rce que l'alinea en question invite le 
Secretaire general a prendr~ les mesures necessaires 
pour donner effet a l'amendement de la Chine, 
auquel ils sont opposes. 

Le Conseil adopte, par IJ voix, sans opposition, 
avec 5 abstentions, !'ensemble du profet de resolution 
relatif a (( la simplification des instruments inter­
nationaux existants relatifs aux stupefiants ll, pre­
senti par la Commission des stupefiants avec tes 
amendements qui y ont ete apportes. 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention sur le projet 
de resolution des Etats-Unis (E/1376) qui repro­
duit les termes de la decision de la Commission 
figurant a la page 95 du rapport. 

M. ALVARADO (Peron) fait remarquer qu'il 
n'existe aucune reglementation interdisant la 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



leaf ; it was therefore incorrect to speak of illicit 
production. Furthermore, it would be advisable 
to await the conclusions of the Commission of 
Enquiry, which would decide whether illicit produc- · 
tion existed or not. He therefore proposed the 
deletion of the words "coca leaves" from the 
second line of the first paragraph of the operative 
section of the United States draft resolution. 

He also urged the deletion of the word "severe" 
from the last line of the resolution, on the ground 
that while it was fully understood that traffickers 
should be severely punished, account should be 
taken of the domestic legislation of the various 
States concerned. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) doubted the need 
for such a resolution, since all the measures it 
provided for were already covered . by existing 
conventions. Moreover, a recommendation from 
the Economic and Social Council was less binding 
than a convention signed by States. 

l'f!r. STEINIG, Director of the Division of Narcotic 
Drugs, replying to the Peruvian representative, 
stated that coca leaves were produced both licitly 
and illicitly in the same way as was opium. The 
draft resolution envisaged the suppr~ssion of 
illicit, but not of licit, production, that was, of 
production that was not in conformity with national 
laws .and international conventions. 

As regards the Peruvian proposal to delete the 
word "severe", he would point out that the 1936 
Convention on Illicit Traffic contained a similar 
term. The difficulty was that in certain countries 
laws were still lenient to traffickers, and even in 
some of the countries where legislation was more 
severe there w,as a, tendency to impose light 
.sentences. 

In reply to the Polish representative's contention 
that the resolution was unnecessary, he said it 
should be realized that the Commission had again 
and again been confronted with breaches of existing 
conventions. · The resolution would provide means 
of exposing such breaches. 

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru) conceded the soundness 
of the explanations given by the Director of the 
Division of Narcotic Drugs and would not there­
fore press his original amendments. However, 
if the word "severe" were not to be deleted, he 
would .propose the deietion of the words "under 
existing laws", since, if the original text were 
:rltaintained, it would imply that existing laws 
were severe, which in fact they were not; 

i. 

production de la feuille de coca. II est par conse­
quant inexact de parler de production illicite. En 
outre, il serait opportun d'attendre les conclusions 
de Ia Commission d'enquete qui decidera s'il y a 
ou non production illicite. II propose done de 
supprimer les mots « des feuilles de coca )) a Ia 
deuxieme ligne du paragraphe premier du dispo­
sitif du projet de resolution des Etats-Unis. 

II insiste egalement pour Ia suppression du mot 
(( severes )) a la derniere ligne de la resolution etant . 
donne que, si les trafiquants doivent bien entendu 
etre severement punis, il faut cependant tenir 
compte de la legislation nationale des differents 
Etats interesses. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) met en doute Ia 
necessite d'une telle resolution, etant donne que 
toutes les mesures qu'elle prevoit sont deja visees 
par les conventions en vigueur. En outre, une 
recommandation emariant du Conseil economique 
et social a pour les Etats un caractere moins obliga­
toire qu'une convention qu'ils ont signee. 

M. STEINIG, Directeur de Ia Division des stupe­
fiants, en reponse au delegue du Perou, explique 
que, comme pour l'opium, la production de feuilles 
de coca se fait d'une maniere soit licite, soit illicite. 
Le projet de resolution envisage vise a la suppres­
sion de Ia production illicite, par opposition a la 
production licite, c'est-a-dire la production qui 
n'est pas conforme a Ia legislation nationale et aux 
conventions internationales. 

En ce qui concerne la proposition peruvienne 
de supprimer le mot « severes n, l'orateur tient a 
faire remarquer que Ia Convention de 1936 sur le 
trafic illicite contient un terme analogue. La diffi~ 
culte qui se presente provient du fait que dans 
certains pays la legislation menage encore les 
trafiquants et que, meme dans d'autres pays 
ou la legislation est plus severe, les tribunaux ont 
tendance a imposer des condamnations benignes. 

En reponse a I'affirmation du representant de Ia 
Pologne, qui soutient que cette resolution est 
superfine, l'orateur rappelle qu'il faut se rendre 
compte de ce que Ia Commission s'est trouvee 
constamment en presence d'infractions aux conven­
tions existantes. La resolution fournira le moyen de 
donner a de telles infractions la publicite voulue. 

M. ALVARADO· (Perou) admet le bien-fonde des 
explications fournies par le Directeur de la Division 
des stupefiants; il n'insistera done pas sur !'adop­
tion de son amendement primitif. Toutefois, pour 
le cas oil le mot <<severe » ne serait pas omis, il 
propose que les mots « conformement aux lois 
existanb:is >> soient supprimes, car si le texte original 
etait maintenu, cela impliquerait que la legislation 
existante est severe, ce qui en realite n'est pas le 
cas. 

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) M. 'KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) accepte 
accepted the new Peruvian amendment.. · le n,ouvel amendement peruvien. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) repeated his assertion 
that there was no need for the United States draft 
resolution; it would weaken rather than strengthen 
existing conventions. 

Mr. FRIIS (Denmark) agreed with the Polish 
representative. The work of the Commission 
should be the elaboration of practical proposals 
to deal with specific problems in specific areas, 
and he .failed to see how a resolution drafted in 

34 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) affirme a nouveau que 
le projet de resolution presente par les Etats-Unis 
est superfiu, car il affaiblirait pltitot qu'il ne ren­
forcerait les co~ventions .existantes. 

M. FRIIS (Danemark) se declare d'accord avec le 
representant de la Pologne.' -Les travaux de la com­
mission doivent tendre vers I' elaboration de propo­
sitions pratiques et; porter., sur des problemes et des 
regions det~rmines.L'orateu:r- ne saurait com prendre 

' . 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



such general terms could usefully contribute to 
such practical work. He would therefore abstain 
from voting. 

. Replying to Mr. P. C. CHANG (China), who asked 
whether existing conventions adequately covered 
the production of all raw materials, Mr. STEINIG, 
Director of the Division of Narcotic Drugs, said 
that though some provisions had been in«luded 
regarding opium · production, there were none to 
prevent the production of coca leaves. 

. comment une resolution· con~ue en tennes aussi 
generaux fournirait une contribution a de tels 
travaux. 11 s'abstiendra done de prendre part au 
vote . 

En reponse a M. P. c. CHANG (Chine), qui 
demande si les conventions existantes portent d'une 
maniere suffisante sur la production de toutes les 
maW~res premieres, M. STEINIG, Directeur de la 
Division des stupefiants, explique que, si elles 
contiennent Gertaines dispositions relatives a la 
production de !'opium, elles n'en comportent pas 
en ce qui concerne la production des feuilles de 
coca. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) replied that, in that M. P. C. CHANG (Chine) constate que, dans ces 
case, the United States draft resolution would give . conditions, le projet de resolution americain 
added force· to the existing conventions. renforcerait les conventions existantes. 

Mr. UPPAL (India) proposed that the word 
"effective" be substituted for the word "severe" 
in sub-paragraph (3) since, if women or children 
were found guilty of trafficking, the penalties im­
posed on them should not be severe, but would 
have to be effective. 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America), 
replying to the Polish representative, said that 
the effects of illicit traffic in narcotic drugs impO.sed 
such a burden on mankind that no opportunity 
should be lost of fighting that evil. The United 
States draft resolution was more than a pious wish, 
and should give that necessary "push'-'. to those 
States which failed to fulfil their international 
obligations. 

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru), referring to the Indian 
proposal, said that the word "severe" already 
covered· the concept which that representative 
wished to introduce into sub-paragraph (3). 
In fact, whereas the word "severe" implied that 

. penalties would be effective, the word "effective" 
· would not conversely imply that they would be 

severe. 

The Council rejected, by 6 votes to 5 with 6 absten­
tions, the Indian proposal to substitute the word 
"elfective" forthe word "severe" in sub-Paragraph ( 3) 
of the United States draft resolution (Eji376). 

The Council adopted, by I3 votes to 4, the United 
States draft resolution (E/I376), subject to the 
deletion of the words "under existing laws" from 
sub--paragraph ( 3). 

The Council unanimously adopted the draft 
resolution on "Precautionary measures to be taken 
with regard to synthetic narcotic substances" submit­
ted by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs (Eji]6I). 

The PRESIDENT invited discussion of the draft 
resolution on "Commission of Enquiry on the 
coca leaf" (E/r36r). 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) said 
the resolution required redrafting since, among 
other weaknesses, it failed to indicate action on the 
Bolivian request. Because of that, and of the 
financial implications, and of the fact that some 
delegations might not have received instructions 
from their Governments on the question, he 
would propose that the draft resolution be referred 
to the Social Committee of the Council. 

M. UPPAL (Inde) propose que le mot « efficaces » 
soit substitue au mot (( severes l) a l'alinea 3. car 
si les femmes ou les enfants sont condamnes pour 
trafic illicite, les peines doivent etre, non. pas 
severes, mais efficaces. 

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), repon­
dant a !'intervention du representant de la Pologne, 
declare que le trafic illicite de stupefiants coni­
porte des effets si graves pour l'humanite qu'il ne 
faut negliger aucune occasion de Iutter contre ce 
maL Le projet de resolution des Etats-Unis n'est 
pas simplement !'expression d'un vceu et elle 
doit donner !'impulsion necessaire aux Etats qui ne 
remplissent pas leurs obligations internationales. 

M. ALVARADO (Perou), faisant allusion a la 
proposition du representant de l'Inde, fait obser­
ver que le mot (( severes )) exprime deja l'idee que 
ce representant veut introduire dans l'alinea 3· 
En fait, si le mot « severes >> signifie que les peines 
doivent etre efficaces, inversement; le mot << effi­
Gaces Jl ne signifie point qu 'elles doivent etre severep. 

. Le Conseil repousse par 6 voix contre 5, avec 
' 6 abstentions, la proposition du representant de 
l'Inde tendant a substituer le mot << etficaces » au 
mot (( severes )) a l' alinea 3 du profet de . resolution 
des Etats-Unis (E/I376). 

Le Conseil adopte par I3 voix contre 4 la resolu­
tion des Etats-Unis (Eji376), amendee par la sup­
pression des mots << conformement aux lois existan­
tes )) a t· alinea J. 

Le C onseil adopte a l' unanimite le projet de resotu.­
tion relative aux « Mesures de precaution a prendre 
en ce qui concerne les drogues synthitiques » presente 
par la Commission des stupefi~nts (E/IJ6I}. 

Le PRESIDENT met ensuit!'! en discussion le 
pro jet de resolution relatif . a la << Commission 
d'enquete sur la feuille de coca >l (E/r36r). 

M. KorscHNIG (Etats-Unjs d'Amerique) fait 
observer que le texte de la resolution a besoin d'etre 
remanie, parce que, abstraction faite de ses autres 
detauts, il ne mentionne pas la suite donnee a la 
demande de la Bolivie. De ce fait, et eli raison des 
incidences financieres· d'une telle decision, comme · 
il est probable que certaines delegations n'ont 
pas re~tu sur ce point d'instructions de leur Gouver­
nement, l'orateur voudrait proposer le renvoi 'de 
cette resolution au Comite social du Conseil. 

35 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



Mr. PENTEADO (Brazil) supported the United 
States proposal. 

The Council adopted, by I2 votes to o with 6 
abstentions, the United States proposal that the 
resolution on "Commission of Enquiry on the coca 
leaf" submitted by the Commission on Narcotic 
Drugs be referred to the Social Committee. 

The Council took note of the report of the fourth 
session of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs 
(E/I36I). 

6. Question of exemption of V albine 
from the provisions of the Geneva 
Convention of 1925 on Narcotic Drugs 
(E/1324) 

Mr. BuGNARD (France) explained that the French 
Government had originally requested that V albine 
be exempted from the provisions of the 1925 
Convention. The Expert Committee on Habit­
forming Drugs of the World Health Organization 
had examined that request at its first session, 
and had recommended that exemption should not 
be granted for V albine. His Government accepted 
that decision. 

The Council authorized the Secretary-General to 
transmit to the French Government the decision of 
the World Health Organization relating to Valbine. 

At the suggestion of the New Zealand represen­
tative, who announced that the New Zealand draft 
resolution relating to the report of the Secretary­
General on the United Nations Appeal for Children, 
the next item before the Council, had not yet been 
circulated, it was agreed to defer consideration of 
that item and to pass immediately to Item 46. 

7. Use of the Central Library at Geneva 
by the ·United Nations and the spe· 
cialized agencies (E/1358, E/1358/ 
Corr.1 and E/1377) 

Mr. MARTIN HILL, Director of Co-ordination for 
Specialized Agencies and for Economic and Social 
Matters, drew the attention of the Council to the 
corrigenda to the note by the Secretary-General 
(E/I358/Corr.r), and in particular to those relating 
to page 3, 'ensuring that the interests of the United 
Nations would be protected under the arrangements 
made for the indefinite loan to the World Health 
Organization of certain medical and health material 
from . the Geneva Library. 

Mr. SuTCH (New Zealand) observed that the 
corrigenda had in part allayed his anxiety regard­
ing the arrangements. He was particularly glad 
to note that the World Health Organization would 
undertake to make available to the United Nations 

·periodicals and new books, and that the material 
would be housed in a place convenient to both 
organizations. 

36 

M. PENTEADO (Bresil) appuie la proposition du 
representant des Etats-Unis. 

Le Conseil adopte par r:a voix, sans opposition,' 
avec 6 abstentions, la proposition des Etats-Unis. 
tendant a renvoyer la resolution relative a la (( com­
mission d'enquete sur la feuiUe de coca)) au Comite 
social. 

Le Conseil prend acte du rapport sur la quatrieme 
session de la Commission des stuplfiants (E/I36I}. 

6. Question de Ia non-application A 
Ia V albine des dispositions · de Ia 
Convention de Geneve de 1925 sur. 
les drogues nuisibles (E/1324) 

M. BuGNARD (France} expose que le Gouverne­
ment franc;ais a primitivement demande que Ia 
Valbine soit soustraite aux effets des dispositions 
de la Convention de 1925. Le Comite d'experts de 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante pour les 
medicaments engendrant l'accoutumance a exa­
mine cette demande lors de sa premiere session et 
a recommande de ne pas accorder cette exemption. 
Le Gouvernement franc;ais accepte cette decision. 

Le Conseil autorise le Secdtaire general a trans­
mettre au Gouvernement franfais la decision de 
l'Organisation mondiale de la sante relative a la 
Valbine. 

Sur la proposition du representant de la Nouvelle­
Z&ande, qui fait connaUre que la resolution neo­
z&andaise relative au rapport du Secretaire general 
sur l'Appel des Nations Unies en faveur de l'enfance 
( prochain point de l' ordre du 1'our) n' a pas encore 
ete communiquee aux ditegues, it est decide de 
differer l' examen de ce point et de passer immedia-
tement a l' examen du point 46. . 

7. Utilisation de Ia Bibliotheque cen­
trale de Geneve par l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies et les institutions 
specialisees (E/1358, E/1358/Corr.l 
et E/1377) 

M. MARTIN HILL, Directeur de la coordination 
pour les institutions specialisees et pour les ques­
tions economiques et sociales, signale aux membres 
du Conseil certaines corrections qu'il y a lieu d'ap­
porter a la note du Secretaire general (E/I358/ 
Corr.r) et notamment le corrigendum relatif a la 
page 4 de cette note, qui a pour but de sauvegarder 
les inten~ts des Nations Unies dans les arrangements 
conclus avec !'Organisation mondiale de la sante 
pour le pret de dun~e indefinie d'ouvrages relatifs 
a des questions medicales et sanitaires. 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-Ulande) declare que, grace 
aux corrections apportees au texte, les craintes 
qu'il eprouvait au sujet de ces accords se trouvent 
en partie dissipees. L' orateur est tout particulie­
rement heureux de constater que !'Organisation 
mondiale de la sante s'engage a mettre ala dispo­
sition des Nations Unies des periodiques et des 
ouvrages nouveaux et que cette documentation 
sera logee a un endroit oil elle sera accessible aux 
deux organisations. 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



. . Recapitulating briefly the events. which had 
led up to the Secretary-General's proposals now 
before the Council, he recalled that the World 
Health Organization had been anxious to save · 
expense in building up its new library by taking 
over old material accumulated by the Health 
Section of the League of Nations. The problem 
had been to find means of placing that material 
at the disposal of the World Health Organization 
without endangering the right of the United 
Nations and the public to its use. Under the 
Secretary-General's plan, it was proposed to 
make a long-term loan agreement with the World 
Health Organization which would undertake to 
keep the library up to date, and to maintain 
subscriptions for periodicals. During earlier discus­
sions on the subject in the Council, anxiety had 
been expressed that the library might be broken 
up, and the importance of retaining its integral 
chara.cter had been emphasized.1 The arrange­
ments suggested, which were based on the recom­
mendations of the International Advisory Commit­
tee of Library Experts, were designed to ensure 
flexibility. The plan would be submitted to the 
Fifth Committee of the General Assembly before the 
end of the year. 

His delegation had submitted a draft resolution 
(E/1377) expressing general approval of the Secre­
tary-General's plan. The word "general" had 
been inserted in recognition of the necessity that 
administrative arrangements be left flexible. 

Dr. HowARD-jONES (World Health Organi­
zation) expressed appreciation of the Secretary­
General's plan submitted in response to a request 
by the Director-General of the World Health 
Organization, made on 21 April 1949, that certain 
specified material from the Geneva Library be 
transferred on long-term loan to his Organization. 

Mr. SKOROBOGATY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) recalled that at the eighth session of the 
Council the Byelorussian representative had drawn 
attention to the undesirability of transferring 
apy part of the Geneva Library to a particular 
specialized agency.2 The precedent created would 
encourage others to make similar requests. His 
delegation had at that time proposed that the use 
of the Library be confined to subscribers, a p~rfectly 
norr~al · procedure which could be followed by 
the World Health Organization and any other 
specialized agency which so desired. A long-term 
indefinite loan, such as that proposed in paragraph 
12 (a) of the Secretary-General's note, would 
simply result in the Library's being broken up, 
and would place the World Health Organization 
in a . privileged position, thereby' discriminating 
against other specialized agencies. He could 
not, for the foregoing reasons, favour the proposed 
Agreement. 

·,.·,. 
1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 

third year,· seventh session, rg8th Meeting. 
2 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 

fourth year, eighth session, page 67. 

Resumant brievement les evenements qui ont 
abouti a la proposition du Secretaire general 
actuellement soumise au Conseil, l'orateur rappelle 
que !'Organisation mondiale de la sante s'est 
attachee a faire des economies au moment de cons­
tituer sa bibliotheque en prenant e:i:t charge la 
documentation deja existante qu'avait constituee 
la Section d'hygiene de la Societe des Nations. 
Il s'est agi de trouver un moyen de mettre cette 
documentation a la disposition de !'Organisation 
mondiale de la sante sans porter atteinte au droit 
qu'ont les Nations Unies et le public de se servir 
de cette documentation. D'apres la proposition du 
Secretaire general, la conclusion d'un accord avec 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante est prevue· : 
cette documentation lui serait pretee pour une 
periode prolongee tandis qu'elle s'engagerait a 
tenir la bibliotheque a jour et a continuer les 
abonneinents aux periodiques. Au cours des dis­
cussions qui se sont deroulees anterieurement sur 
ce point au sein du Conseil, la crainte s'est mani­
festee que cette bibliotheque ne soit morcelee 
et les orateurs ont souligne combien il etait impor­
tant de la niaintenir comme un toutl. Les dispo­
sitions envisagees s'inspirent des reconimandations 
du Comite consultatif international d'experts 
bibliothecaires et visent a !'adoption d'une solu­
tion souple. Le projet en question sera presente 
a la Cinquieme Commission de l'Assemblee gene­
rale avant la fin de l'annee. 

La delegation neo-zelandaise a presente un 
projet de resolution (E/1377) qui approuve dans · 
!'ensemble le projet du Secretaire general. Les 
mots (( d'ensemble » ont ete inseres dans le texte 
pour tenir compte de la necessite de laisser une · 
certaine souplesse aux arrangements qui seront pris. 

Dr HowARD-jONES (Organisation mondiale de 
la sante) remercie le Secretaire general pour le 
projet ,qu'il a presente et qui donne suite a la 
lettre du Directeur general de !'Organisation mon-

. diale de la sante en date du 21 avril 1949 demandant 
que certains ouvrages et publications de la Biblio­
theque de Geneve fussent pretes a cette Organi­
sation pour une periode prolongee. 

M. SKOROBOGATY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie) r.appelle que, lors de la hui­
tieme session du Conseil, le representant de la 
Bielorussie a fait observer qu'il n'etait pas oppor­
tun de transferer a une institution specialisee 
quelconque une certaine partie du fon{js de la 
Bibliotheque de Geneve 2• Le precedent ainsi cree 
encouragerait d'autres demandes de cet ordre. 
Sa delegation a propose a l'epoque que !'utilisation 
de la Bibliotheque soit reservee a ses abonnes, 
procedure entierement normale que !'Organisation 
mondiale de la sante ou toute autre institution 
specialisee peut suivre si elle veut. Un pret a long 
terme de duree indeterminee comme celui qui 
est propose a l'alinea 12 a) de la note du Secretaire 
general, aura simplement pour resultat le morcel­
lement de la Bibliotheque, et mettra !'Organisa­
tion mondiale de la sante dans une situation 
privilegiee par rapport aux autres institutions 
specialisees. Pour ces raisons, l'orateur ne peut se 
prononcer en faveur de l'accord propose. 

1 Voir. Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil economique et 
social, troisieme annee, septieme session, rg8• seance. 

2 Voir. Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil economique 
et social~ quatrieme annee, huitieme session, page 67. 

37 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



Mr. FRns (Denmark) moved that, in view of 
the techpical questions involved and the objections 
raised by the Byelorussian representative, the 
matter be referred to the Co-ordination Committee 
for further consideration. 

Mr. HYDE (United States of America) asked the 
New Zealand representative whether, in the light 
of the corrigenda to the Secretary-General's 
note, he would be prepared in his draft resolution 
to express more definite approval of the plan 
by omitting the world "general" from the third 
paragraph. 

If other members of the Council felt stroQgly 
that the matter should be referred to the Co- . 
ordination Committee, he would not oppose such 
a procedure, although he felt that the whole question 
had been sufficiently discussed in the past, and 
he was ready to support the New Zealand 
resolution forthwith. 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) replied that his 
delegation's draft resolution had been drawn 
up before the circulation of the corrigenda to the 
Secretary-General's note. The corrigenda had 
to some extent modified his point of view, since 
they had served to clarify certain important 
points. Provided that it was understood that 
the Secretary-General was free to make such 
administrative arrangements as he thought fit, 
he (Mr. Sutch) was prepared to withdraw the 
word "general" from the third paragraph. 

As far as the Danish proposal was concerned, 
he agreed with the United States representative 
that the matter could probably be dealt with 
expeditiously in plenary without reference to 
the Co-ordination Committee. 

Mr. GoNZALEZ (Chile) felt compelled, in view 
of the position adopted by the Byelorussian repre­
sentative, to support the proposal just made by 
the Danish representative. 

Mr. SEN (India)· felt it would be undesirable 
to refer the matter to the Co-ordination Committee. 
It had been placed on tl)e agenda of the plenary 
meeting of the Council in order to expedite business. 
Furthermore, the principle upqn which the plan 
was based was not new. It had been decided 
at the eighth session that an arrangement should 
be made with the World Health Organization, 
giving that Organization preferential treatment. 
The matter had been thoroughly examined then, 
and there was no need to go back on that decision 
as suggested by the Byelorussian representative. 

Mr. MARTIN HILL, Director of Co-ordination 
for Specialized Agencies and for Economic and 
Social Matters, replying to the objection, raised 
by the Byelorussian representative, that the 
library would be scattered, explained that no 
physical dispersal would actually take place, since 
the materiaL to be loaned to the World Health 
Organization would remain in the Gen~va Library 
itself. 

Mr. FRIIS {Denmark) asked whether the ar­
rangements ·made for housing the material were 
of a temporary or permanent character. If the 
books were to remain in the Library wing of the 

M. FRIIS (Danemark) propose qu'etant donne les 
problemes techniques qui interviennent ici et les 
objections soulevees par le representant de la 

· Bielorussie; !'affaire soit renvoyee au Comite de la 
coordination pour nouvel examen. 

M. HYDE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) demande au 
representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande si, etant 
donne les modifications apportees a la note du 
Secretaire general, il serait dispose a approuver 
sous une forme plus nette le projet expose dans 
son projet de resolution en omettant les mots 
(( d'ensemble )) a l'alinea 3· 

Si d'autres membres du Conseil sont convaincus 
que cette affaire doit etre renvoyee au Comite de 
coordination, il ne s'opposera pas a une telle 
solution, mais il estime que toute cette affaire a 
deja ete amplement discutee et il est pret a appuyer 
la resolution neo-zelandaise sans plus attendre. 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) repond que le 
projet de resolution presente par sa delegation a 
ete etabli avant que les corrigenda a la note du 
Secretaire general aient ete communiques aux 
detegues. Ces corrigenda ont eu, dans une certaine 
mesure, pour effet de modifier son point de vue 
car ils ont eclairci certains problemes importants. 
S'il est bien entendu que le Secretaire general est 
habilite a prendre telles dispositions administra-, 
tives qu'il jugerait ntkessaires, l'orateur est pret a 
supprimer les mots (( d'ensemble)) a l'alinea 3 de 
la resolution. 

Quant a la proposition du representant danois, 
l'orateur est d'accord avec le representant des 
Etats-Unis pour estimer que cette affaire pent etre 
reglee rapidement en seance pleniere sans etre 
renvoyee au Comite de coordination. 

M. GoNZALEz (Chili), etant donne la position 
prise par le representant de la Bielorussie, se voit 
dans !'obligation de donner son appui ala propo­
sition que vient de presenter le representant du 
Danemark. 

M. SEN (Inde) estime qu'il ne serait pas souhai­
table de renvoyer la question au Comite de coordi­
nation. C'est afin d'acceierer les travaux qu'elle 
a ete inscrite a l'ordre du jour de la seance pleniere 
du. Conseil. De plus, le principe sur lequel se fonde 
le projet n'est pas nouveau. Il a ete decide a la 
huitieme session qu'un arrangement serait conclu 
avec !'Organisation Mondiale de la Sante accorda.nt 
a cette Organisation un traitement preferentiel. 
La question a ete examinee a fond a ce moment, 
et il n'est pas necessaire de revenir sur cette deci­
sion, comme le suggere le representant. de la Bielo­
russie. 

M. MARTIN HILL, Directeur de la coordination 
pour les institutions specialisees et pour les questions 
economiques et sociales, repond a }'objection 
soulevee par le representant de la Bielorussie et 
selon laquelle la Bibliotheque serait dispersee ; 
il explique qu'il n'y aura en fait aucune dispersion 
materielle, puisque la documentation pretee a 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante restera dans la 
Bibliotheque de Geneve meme. 

M. Frurs (Danemark) demande si les arrange­
ments pris pour I' endroit ou seront places les livre~ 
ont un caractere temporaire ou permanent. S'ils 
doivent rester dans I' aile de la Bibliotheque · du 

38 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



Palais des Nations he could not see the puri'ose 
of a permanent loan arrangement. 

Mr. FENAUX (Belgium) felt that the dispersal 
of the works at present in the United Nations 
library should be avoided. He considered the 
expl~nations submitted by the Secretariat to 
be satisfactory, but wished it to be clearly specified 
that the books would· remain at the European 
Headquarters of the United Nations. 

Mr. KULAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) doubted whether there were any. valid 
reasons for separating part of the Library from 
the main body and was in favour of keeping it 
as an integral entity. 

Dr. HoWARD-jONES (World Health Organiza­
tion) stated that the main object of the long-term 
loan was to save time. Under the present ar­
rangement, individual applications for books had 
to be made by the World Health Organization. 
The block loan would enable it to use the material 
freely. Furthermore it was desirable to keep 
series of periodicals , together. The World Health 
Organization was receiving over 700 medical and 
health periodicals, nearly all of which were provided 
in exchange for its own publications, and it would 
be c~mvenient to add them to the existing collec­
tion in the library. Another advantage of the 
block loan would be that the material in question 
would be serviced by librarians specialized in 
medical librarianship. 

Mr. MARTIN HILL, Director of Co-ordination 
for Specialized Agencies and for Economic and 
Social Matters gave a brief outline of the history 
of the subject. He recalled that the General 
Assembly, at its second session, in resolving to 
transfer to the World Health Organization certain 
a.sSets of the United Nations, had also instructed 
the Secretary-General to consider the different 
aspects of the problem of the transfer of the medical 
and health material of the League of Nations 
Library, and to submit to the Economic and 
Social Council a draft plan within the framework 
of a general policy relating to the use of the Central 
Library by the United Nations and specialized 
agencies.1 When the matter had been discussed 
during the seventh session of the Council, there 
had been general agreement that there should 
be no transfer to 'the World Health Organization 
of title to the health and medical materiat in 
the Geneva Library. That view had been ·con­
firmed by the International ·Advisory Committee 
of Library Experts. The representative of the 
World Health Organization at the seventh session 
had stated that a long-term loan agreement 
would be acceptable, and last autumn a temporary 
working arrangement had been negotiated which 
had been found satisfactory by the Executive 
Board of the World Health Organization. · 

Mr. PENTEADO '(Brazil) agreed with the represen­
tatives of India and the United States of America 
that there was no need to refer the matter to· the 
Co-ordination Committee, since· it had· already 
been fully discussed. · 

l See , General Assembly Resolutions, secon!i session, 
resolution 129 (II). 

Pahtis des Nations, l'utilite d'un arrangement 'pour 
un pr~t permanent lui echappe. 

M. FENAUX (Belgique) considere qu'il faut eviter 
la dispersion des ouvrages . de la Bibliotheque des 
Nations Unies. II estime que les explications 
fourriies par le Secretariat sont satisfaisantes, mais 
il desire qu'il soit nettement specific que les livres 
.doivent rester au siege europeen des Nations 
Unies. 

M. KouLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiqties) se demande s'il existe des 
raisons valables pour separer une partie de la 
Bibliotheque du fonds principal et il est partisa~ 
de la maintenir dans on integralite. 

Dr HowARD-jONES (Organisation mondiale de 
la sante) indique que le pret a long terme a surtout 
pour objet d'economiser du temps. Aux termes de 
!'arrangement actuel, !'Organisation mondiale de 
la sante doit presenter des 'demandes separees 
pour les livres dont elle a besoin. Le pret e~ bloc 
lui permettrait d'utiliser librement la documen-

. tation. De plus, il y a inter~t a garder ensemble les 
collections de penodiques. L'Organisation mondiale 

· de la sante rec;oit plus de 700 periodiques medi­
caux et sanitaires dont le service lui est assure, 
pour la plupart, en echange de ses propres publi­
cations; il serait done commode de les aj6uter ala 
collection qui existe actuellement dans. hi Biblio-

. theque. Un autre avantage du pret en bloc, c'est 
qu'un personnel de bibliotheque specialise dans 
les ouvrages medicaux s'occuperait de toute cette 
documentation. · 

M. MARTIN HILL, Directeur de la coordination 
pour les institutions speciaiisees et pour les ques­
tions economiques et sociales, fait un bref expose 
sur l'historique de la question. Il rappelle qu'a sa 
deuxieme session l'Assemblee generale, en decidant 
de transferer a !'Organisation mondiale de la 

. sante certains avoirs des Nations Unies, avait ega-
lement charge le Secretaire general d'etudier sous 
ses differents aspects le probleme du transfert de 
Ia documentation medicale et sanitaire de la Societe 
des Nations, et de soumettre au Conseil economique 
et social un prqjet dans le cadre d'une politique 
generate concernant l'emploi de la Bibliotheque 
centrale par les Nations Unies et les institutions 
specialisees 1, Lorsque la question a ete etudiee 
pendant la septleme session du Conseil, tout le. 
monde a ete en general d'accord pour que le droit 
a la documentation medicale et sanitaire de la 
Bibli~theque de Geneve ne .soit pas transfere a 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante. Le Comite 
consultatif international d'e~perts bibliothecaires 
a confirme cette fac;on de voir. Le representant 
de !'Organisation mondiale de la sante ala septieme 
session a declare que~ cette organisation pourrait 
accepter un accord de pr~t a long terme et, l'autom-· 
ne dernier, tin arrangement provisoire a ete negocie 
qui a donne satisfaction au Conseil executif de 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante. · 

M. PENTEADO (Bresil) estime, d'a.ccord avec les 
· repreSentants de l'Inde et des Etats-Unis d' Ame­
rique, qu'il n'est pas necessaire de renvoyer la 
question au Comite de coordination ·puisqu'elle a 

. deja ete etudi6e a fond. 

1 Voir Resolutions ·de· l'AssembUe 'generale, deuxieme' 
. session, resolution I29 (II). 

39· 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) stated that the general 
opinion which had emerged from the discussion 
at the seventh session had been that the Library 
should be kept intact, a view which the Secretary­
General had not apparently taken into considera­
tion in drawing up his plan. If the medical section 
of the Library was already separate, would it be 
of any assistance to the World Health Organization 
to place it in a special room ? If the proposal 
in paragraph r2 (b) that the material lent would 
be housed in a place convenient to the World Health 
Organization as well as to the United Nations 
was adopted, a precedent would be set up to' 
segregate other groups of books and material. At 
the moment the books were readily available 
both to the United Nations and to any other 
organization, and he could see no reason for chang­
ing the present arrangements. The time saved 
by relieving members of the World Health Orga- · 
nization of the obligation to comply with the normal 
formalities of filling in application slips would 
not warrant breaking up the Library. 

Dr. HoWARD-jONES (World Health Organiza­
tion) stated that it would be difficult to give a 
definite answer to the representative of Denmark's 
earlier question, referred to him by the Director 
of Co-ordination for Specialized Agencies and for 
Economic and Social Matters, as to whether the 
arrangements for housing the books were tem­
porary or permanent, since the future location 
of the World Health Organization was itself still 
under discussion. However, the Organization 
would be prepared to undertake that the material 
should remain in the Geneva Office, and would 
not be transferred elsewhere without the autho­
rization of the United Nations. 

Mr. FENAux (Belgium) proposed that the draft 
resolution submitted by the New Zealand dele­
gation be amended by adding at the end the words 
"and affirms that works in the Central Library 
at Geneva shall not be dispersed". 

Mr. GoNZALEZ (Chile) was willing to accept 
the draft resolution, so amended. 

Mr. FRIIS (Denmark) said that, in view of the 
explanations given by the Secretariat and of 
the proposed amendment to the draft resolution, 
he would no longer insist on the question being 
referred to the Co-ordination Committee. 

Mr. KULAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) re-iterated that he was wholeheartedly 
in favour of keeping the Library intact, so as to 
avoid giving any other specialized agency grounds 
for making a similar application for an indefinite 
loan of any part of the material at present in the 
Geneva Library. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the Belgian 
amendment met the objection raised by the 
U.S.S.R. representative, since it ensured that the 
Library would not be dispersed. . The medical 
books and material woull;l remain in the Library 
wing, but would be placed in a separate depart­
ment merely for the sake of convenience. 

40 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) declare que !'opinion 
generale qui s'est degagee de la discussion de la 
septieme session a ete qu'il fallait maintenir intacte 
laBibliotheque, mais le Secretaire general ne semble 
pas a voir tenu compte de ce point de vue en etablis­
sant son projet. Si la section medicale de la Biblio­
theque est deja distincte du reste, !'Organisation 
mondiale de la sante trouvera-t-elle un avantage 
quelconque a ce qu' elle soit placee dans une salle 
speciale ? Si 1' on adopte la proposition contenue 
au paragraphe r2 b), selon laquelle le materiel prete 
sera place dans un lieu commode aussi bien pour 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante que pour les 
Nations Unies, on etablira un precedent pour la 
constitution d'autres groupes distincts de livres 
et de documentation. Pour !'instant, les livres sont 
facilement accessibles tant aux Nations Unies 
qu'a toute autre organisation, et le representant 
de la Pologne ne voit aucune raison de modifier 
les dispositions actuelles. Le temps qu'on pourra 
gagner du fait que les membres de !'Organisation 
mondiale de la sante n'auront pas a observer les 
formalites habituelles et a remplir des fiches de 
demande de pret n'est pas une raison suffisante 
pour disperser la Bibliotheque. 

Le Dr HowARD-jONES (Organisation mondiale 
de la sante) declare qu'il sera difficile de repondre 
de manh'lre precise a la question precedemment 
posee par le representant du Danemark et qui lui 
a ete renvoyee par le Directeur de la coordination 
pour les institutions specialisees et pour les questions 
economiques et sociales, sur le point de savoir 
·si les arrangements relatifs a l'endroit ou seront 
places les livres sont temporaires ou permanents, 
car la question meme du futur emplacement de 
!'Organisation mo~diale de la. sante est encore a 
l'etude. Toutefois, !'Organisation est disposee a 
accepter que le materiel demeure a !'Office des 
Nations Unies a Geneve et ne soit pas transfere 
ailleurs sans autorisation des Nations Unies. 

M. FENAUX (Belgique) propose d'amender le 
projet de resolution depose par la delegation de la 
Nouvelle-Zelande en ajoutant a la fin du projet 
les mots : « etant entendu que la Bibliotheque 
centrale de Geneve ne sera pas dispersee ». 

M. GoNZALEZ (Chili), se declare dispose a accep­
ter le projet de resolution ainsi modifie. 

M. FRIIS (Danemark) ne veut pas, en raison 
des explications foumies par le Secretariat et de 
l'amendement propose au projet de resolution, 
insister davantage pour que la question soit 
renvoyee au Comite de coordination. 

M. KouLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) repete qu'il est fermement 
d'avis de maintenir l'integrite de la Bibli9theque, 
de maniere a ne foumir a aucune autre institution 
specialisee de raison de demander elle aussi le 
pret, pour une duree indeterminee, d'une partie 
quelconque de la documentation se trouvant actuel­
lement a la Bibliotheque de Geneve. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que l'amendement 
beige repond a !'objection soulevee par le repre­
sentant de l'U.R.S.S., car il garantit que la Biblio­
theque ne sera pas dispersee. Les ouvrages et la 
documentation de caractere medical demeureront 
dans l'aile de la Bibliotheque et ne seront places 
dans un departement distinct que pour plus de 
commodite. 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



Mr. KATZ-SUCHY · (Poland) observed that . the 
point at issue was not the place where the books 
were to be housed, but the legal implications of 
the proposed indefinite loan to the World Health 
Organization. 

Mr. BREYCHA-VAUTHIER, L~brarian of the Geneva 
Library, stated that the medical books were at 
present housed in general . stacks. Under the 
proposed arrangement they would be assembled 
in a special reading-room. 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) felt 
that ·the Belgian amendment ran counter to the 
Secretary-General's proposed plan, if the former 
meant that the medical material could not be 
housed in. a place convenient to the World Health 
Organization. He was anxious that the Council 
should not endorse too rigid a formula which would 
prevent the books being taken out of the Library 
wing. The Council should strive to keep practical 
considerations of convenience in mind. 

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru) enquired what system'of 
classification was employed in the Library. If it 
was the decimal system, there could be no question 
of dispersal, were one series removed. 

Mr. BREYCHA-VAUTHIER, Librarian of the Geneva 
Library, replied that the decimal classification 
system was used in the Library ; that meant that 
not all medical books came under one and the 
same number. 

Mr. SuTCH (New Zealand) agreed that it was 
important that the Library should be kept intact. 
He would therefore either accept the Belgian 
amendment, or propose that the third paragraph 
of the New Zealand draft resolution be expanded 
by the addition of the words "it being understood 
that the works in the Library shall remain in the 
European Headquarters of the United Nations". 
He hoped that wording would meet the . point 
raised by the United States representative. 

Mr. FENAUX (Belgium) concurred with the pro­
posal of the representative of New Zealarid. 

Mr. KuLAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) was prepared to approve the note by 
the Secretary-General with the exception of para­
graph·IZ, 

Mr: GoNZALEZ (Chile) ,pointed out that it was a 
question, on the one hand, of maintaining the 
physical integrity of the Library and, on the other, 
of finding a practical solution which would permit 
easy consultation of the works in the Library by 
those ·specialized agencies desiring to do so,. He 
recognized that the World Health Organization, 
among others, should be able to use the Library, 
and suggested that some such phrase as the follow­
ing might be added to the New Zealand draft· 
resolution: "on the understanding that the World 
Health Organization is not empowered to remove 
books from the Central Library". 

Mr .. HYDE (United States of America) pointed 
out that that wording might preclude even the 
normal practice of borrowers taking volumes to 
their rooms. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY '(Pologne) fait observer qu'il 
s'agit.non pas de l'endroit oil seront loges les livres, 

. mais . des consequences juridiques eventuelles du 
projet de pret de dun~e indeterminee a !'Organi­
sation mondiale de la sante. 

M. BREYCHA-VAUTHIER, Bibliothecaire de la 
Bibliotheque de Geneve, declare que les ouvrages 
medicaux se trouvent a present sur les memes 
rayons que les autres. En vertu de !'arrangement 
propose, ils seraient reunis dans une salle de 
lecture speciale. 

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime 
que l'amendement beige est en contradiction avec 
le plan propose par le Secretaire general s'il signifie 
que les ouvrages medicaux ne pourront pas etre 
places en un lieu commode pour !'Organisation 
mondiale de Ia sante. II tient done a ce que le 
Conseil n'adopte pas une formule trop rigide qui 
empecherait que Ies livres soient retires de l'aile de 
la Bibliotheque. Le Conseil devrait s'e:fforcer de ne 
pas perdre de vue les considerations pratiques. 

M. ALVARADO (Perou) demande quel est le 
systeme de classification employe ala Bibliotheqile. 
S'il s'agit du systeme decimal, il ne peut y avoir 
dispersion lorsque toute une serie est deplacee. 

M. BREYCHA-VAUTHIER, Bibliothecaire; repond 
que c'est le systeme decimal de classification qui 
est employe a la Bibliotheque et que, par conse­
quent, les ouvrages medicaux ne sont pas tous 
classes sous la meme cote. 

M. SuTcH (Nouvelle-Zelande) reconnait qu'il est 
important de maintenir l'integrite de la Biblio­
theque. II voudrait done, soit accepter l'amende­
ment beige, soit proposer que le troisieme paragra phe 
de la resolution de la Nouvelle-Zelande soit complete 
par l'adjonction des mots << etant entendu que les 
ouvrages appartenant a la Bibliotheque demeure­
rant au siege europeen de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies ll. II espere que cette redaction 
repondra a ·I' objection soulevee par le representant 
des Etats-Unis. 

M. FENAUX (Belgique) se rallie a la proposition 
du representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande. 

M. KouLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) est pret a approuver la 
note du Secretaire general, al'exception du para-
graphe I2. · 

M. GoNZALEZ (Chili) fait remarquer qu'il s'agit, 
d'une part, de maintenir l'integrite materielle de 
la Bibliotheque et, d'autre part, de trouver une 
solution pratique permettant aux institutions 
sptkialisees qui le desirent, de consulter facilement 
les ouvrages qu' elle contient. II reconnait que !'Orga­
nisation mondiale de la sante, entre autres, doit 
pouvoir s'en servir et suggere que l'on pourrait 
ajouter au projet de resolution de la Nouvelle­
Zelande, un membre de phrase comme celui-ci : 
<< etant entendu que !'Organisation mondiale de la 
sante n' aura pas la possibilite de retirer les livres 
du siege de la Bibliotheque centrale )), 

M. HYDE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait remarquer 
que cette redaction pourrait empikher les usagers 
d'emporter les volumes dans leurs bureaux, ce qui 
est !'habitude normale. 

41 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



·Dr. HowARD-jONES (World Health Organiza­
tion) pointed out that the maximum safeguard 
for the maintenance of the integrity of the Library 
was provided by the retention by the United 
Nations of its title to the material. There were 
some disadvantages in fixing definitely where the 
books were to be housed in the Palais des Nations, 

· owing to the constantly changing position with 
regard to office accommodation. The World 
Health Organization had already found it necessary 
to set up a reading-room in the Secretariat wing, 
so as to avoid the time wasted in reaching the 
Organization's library, which was at the farthest 
end of the building. 

Mr. SEN (India) proposed that the original New 
Zealand draft resolution should be put to the vote, 
since he felt that the amendments put forward 
thereto would place the World Health Organiza­
tion's Secretariat in difficulties by fixing for the 
material a permanent location which might later 
be found to be inconvenient. 

Mr. HYDE (United States of America) seconded 
the proposal of the representative of India. 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) would have been 
prepared to move the original New Zealand draft 
resolution, but in view of his earlier acceptance 
of the Belgian amendment he could not do so 
without the permission of that representative. 

Mr. FENAUX (Belgium) emphasized that the 
actual form of words used mattered little, provided 
the idea that the Library should not be dispersed 
was preserved. It should not be possible, for 
instance, for the ,,Ww;ld, Health Organization, in 
the event of its leaving. qeneva, to take with it 
those books that interested it. 

Le Dr HowARD-jONES (Organisation mondiale 
de la sante) fait remarquer que la meilleure garantie 

· du maintien de l'integrite de la Bibliotheque est 
que !'Organisation des Nations Unies conserve son 
droit de propriete sur les ouvrages. Il y a quelque 
inconvenient a fixer de fa«;:on definitive en quel 
point du Palais des Nations les livres doivent etre 
places, etant donne que les bureaux changent 
souvent d'affectation. L'Organisation mondiale de 
la sante a deja estime necessaire d'installer une 
salle de lecture dans l'aile du Secretariat, afin 
d'eviter que les membres du Secretariat ne perdent 
du temps en se rendant a la 'bibliotheque de 
!'Organisation, qui se trouve a !'autre extremite 
du batiment. 

M. SEN (Inde) propose de mettre aux voix le 
projet de resolution de la Nouvelle-Zelande, sous 
sa forme originale, car il pense que les amende­
ments qu'on a propose d'y apporter mettraient 
le secretariat de !'Organisation mondiale de la 
sante dans une situation difficile en fixant pour 
les ouvrages une place permanente qui pourrait, 
par la suite, s'averer peu commode. 

M. HYDE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) appuie la 
proposition du representant de l'Inde. 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) aurait volontiers 
presente le projet de resolution de la Nouvelle­
Zelande sous sa forme originale, mais ne peut le 
faire sans l'autorisation du representant de la 
Belgique, dont il a deja accepte l'amendement. 

M. FENAUX (Belgique) souligne que la formule 
choisie importe peu pourvu que soit preservee 
l'idee que la Bibliotheque ne doit pas etre disper­
see. I1 ne faudrait pas, par exemple, que !'Organi­
sation mondiale de la sante, au cas ou elle quitte­
rait Geneve, puisse emporter les livres qui l'inte­
ressent. 

Mr. DE CoMMINES (France) supported the amend- M. DE Co-MMINES (Fni.nce) appuie l'amendement 
ment proposed by the representative of Belgium. · propose par le representant de la Belgiq~e. 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
stated that, if the Council was to return to the 
original New Zealand resolution, it must be on 
the understanding that the books would not be 
removed ·from Geneva and would remain as an 
integral part of the Central Library. 

Mr. AzKOUL (Lebanon) drew attention to the 
fact that the Belgian amendment had already 
been variously interpreted. It would no doJ.Ibt 
be desirable to stipulate that the books should not 
be dispersed outside the Office of the United 
Nations at Geneva. · 

Mr. GoNZALEZ (Chile) pointed out that he had 
made no formal proposal, but had confined himself 
to strengthening the draft resolution submitted by 
the New Zealand delegation. 

Mr. MARTIN HILL, Director of Co-ordination for 
Specialized Agencies and for Economic and Social 
Matters, suggested that the wording proposed by 
the Chilean representative might be slightly 
amended in order to meet the objections raised by 
the representatives of India and the United States 
of America, to read : "it being understood that 
the works in the Library shall continue to be 
housed in the European Office of . the United 
Nations." 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) dedare 
que, si le Conseil doit revenir a la resolution neo­
zelandaise sous sa forme originale, il faudrait qu'il 
soit bien entendu que les livres ne seront pas 
enleves de Geneve et continueront de faire partie 
integrante de la Bibliotheque centrale. 

M. AzKOUL (Liban) attire !'attention sur le fait 
que l'amendement beige a deja donne lieu a plu-­
sieurs interpretations. Il y aurait sans doute lieu 
de preciser que les livres ne doivent pas etre dis­
perses hors du siege des Nations Unies a Geneve. 

M. GoNZALEZ (Chili) precise qu'il n'a pas fait de 
proposition formelle, mais qu'il s'est contente de 
renforcer le projet de resolution depose par la 
delegation de la Nouvelle-Zelande. 

M. MARTIN HILL, Directeur de la 'coordination 
pour les institutions specialisees et pour les ques­
tions economiques et sociales, croit qu'on pourrait 
apporter a la redaction proposee par ,le represen­
tant du Chili une· Iegere modification destinee a 
repondre aux objections des representants de 
l'Inde et des Etats-Unis d'Amerique ; le texte se 
lirait : - (( etant entendu que les ouvrages de: 
la Bibliotheque resteront- dans les locaux de 
!'Office europeen des Nations Unies n •. 

42 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz



Mr.· FENAUX (Belgium) proposed the following 
wording for the third paragraph of the New Zealand 
draft resolution : 

"Expresses its general approval of the Secretary­
General's proposals, it being understood that all 
the works will continue to be the property of the 

·European Office of the United Nations." 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the books 
would iri any case continue to belong to the United 
Nations. 

The Council adopted, by IJ votes too with 5 absten­
tions, the New Zealand draft resolution (E/I377), 
as amended by the addition of the words "it being 
understood that the works in ·the Library shall con­
tinue to be housed in the European Office of the 
United Nations". 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

. 1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 
third year, seventh session, Iggth, 203rd. and 205th meet-
bigs. · · · · " 

M; FENAUX (Belgique) propose de donner au 
troisieme paragraphe du projet de resolution pre'­
sente par la Nouvelle-Zelande la redaction sui-
vante : · 

« Exprime son approbation d'ensemble du projet · 
du Secretaire general, etant entendu que tous 
les ouvrages continueront d'appartenir a !'Office 
europeen des Nations Unies. n 

Le PRI~SIPENT fait remarquer que, dans. tous 
les cas, les livres continueront d'appartenir a 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

Le Conseil adopte par IJ voix, sans opposition, 
avec 5 abstentions, le profet de resolution de la Nou­
velle-Zelande (E/I377), amende par l'adjonction des 
mots: « etant entendu que les ouvrages de la Biblio­
theque resteront dans les locaux de l'Otfice europeen 
des Nations Unies. n 

La seance est levee a I8 heures. 

1 Voir Proces-ilerba.ux officiels du Conseil economiquc 
et social, troisieme· imnee, septieme session, xgge, 293•. et 

. 205" seances. . . . • . 

43 

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
None set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by miguel.delacruz

miguel.delacruz
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by miguel.delacruz




